# JACKSONKELLY PLLC



## Stephanie R. Weber

Associate

**Morgantown Office** 

3000 Swiss Pine Way

Suite 200

Morgantown, WV 26501

(O): 304.284.4120 (F): 304.284.4140

stephanie.weber@jacksonkelly.com

# Stephanie Weber is an Associate with the Business Law Practice group. She practices out of the Firm's office in Morgantown, West Virginia.

Research in business law, administrative law, health law litigation, and discovery are just a few of the areas Stephanie brings with her when helping clients. After finishing in the top six of her class in law school, her hard work and dedication to the law shines through.

Stephanie's will to work is unmatched. During law school, she worked as a class representative on the ethics council, was twice a Summer Associate at Jackson Kelly, worked as the Associate Editor, and Executive Publications Editor, of the West Virginia Law Review.

When not digging into research or work, she loves baking and cooking new recipes, spoiling her two cats, traveling with her family, watching documentaries, reading, playing piano, and taking walks.

### **Work History**

Jackson Kelly PLLC, Associate (2023-Present)

WVU College of Law, Executive Publications Editor -Vol. 125 West Virginia Law Review (2022-2023) Jackson Kelly PLLC, Summer Associate (2021-2022)

#### **Practices**

- Business Law
- Health Care Regulatory

#### **Industries**

Health Care

#### **Education**

- West Virginia University College of Law (J.D., Order of the Coif, 2023)
- West Virginia University (B.A. in Psychology, 2019)

#### **Admissions**

West Virginia (2023)

#### **Writings and Publications**

Author, "Child Custody is No Place for a Magic Formula: Why a Presumption of 50/50 Physical Custody in West Virginia is Not in Its Children's Best Interests," 125 W. Va. L. Rev. 781 (2023), *Volume 125 of the West Virginia Law Review, Student Note* 

"A Practitioner's Guide to Appellate Advocacy," American Bar Association, Editor (2022)

Author, "Five Tips for SummerAssociates," Jackson Kelly PLLC Blogs and Articles, May 2022

Author, "Supreme Court Sides with Student Athletes...But What Does That Mean?," Jackson Kelly PLLC The Legal Brief, June 2021